From: Halligan, Julie

Sent: 5/18/2012 12:04:03 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cec: Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Shori, Sunil
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: L131-30 Pressure Restoration Request - Early Sharing

Hi Shilpa, Sunil is currently busy on a few other time-sensitive projects. [t is very unlikely that we will be
able to provide a response by the 23rd. | can let you know early next week when we expect to be able
to provide a response.

Best,

Julie Halligan

Deputy Director,

Consumer Protection and Safety Division
imh@cpuc.ca.gov

415.703.1587

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 11:22 AM

To: Halligan, Julie

Subject: FW: L131-30 Pressure Restoration Request - Early Sharing

Julie,

It been a little ‘radio silence’ from Sunil on pressure restoration — just wondering if he is around? We
can make ourselves available for questions if he has any.

Just checking in.

Thanks.
Shilpa

FromjRedacted

Sent: Thursday, May 1/, 2012 3:36 PM

To: sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: L131-30 Pressure Restoration Request - Early Sharing

Sunil:

I just wanted to confirm you have received the draft of our upcoming L131-30 pressure restoration
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filing. | know you may have just started looking at the documentation this week, but please let me
know if you are on track to provide a letter of adequacy by May 23. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks,

Reda

rtad

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 4:59 PM

To: sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov);
'ejh@cpuc.ca.gov'; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Garber, Stephen (Law)

Subject: L131-30 Pressure Restoration Request - Early Sharing

Sunil:

This afternoon, PG&E delivered 5 copies of a CD containing the confidential supporting information for
lifting operating pressure restrictions on Line 131-30. For your reference, maps of the pipeline and
pressure test summary tables are attached. These will be included with the final filing. The supporting
information provided on the CD is separated into two exhibits: L131-30 Mainline (Exhibit A} and L131
Branchline-Shorts (Exhibit B). These exhibits include a Pipeline Features List (PFL), MAOP Reports,
Strength Test Pressure Results (STPRs) and Excavations.

As I mentioned previously, it is crucial that we restore pressure this summer, as L131 carries a peak
load during warm weather. We know you are busy, but we're hopeful that you are able to provide a
letter regarding adequacy no later than Wednesday, May 23 (see revised schedule below). PG&E is
also available to meet in person with CPSD to discuss the filing, if needed. Please let me know if you
have any gquestions or concerns.

Thank you,
Redacted

<< File: 01. L131 Attachment 1.pdf >> << File: 02. L131 Attachment 2.pdf >> << File: 03. L131
Attachment 3.pdf >>

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 4:42 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle; HaIIigan, Julie; Shori, Sunil

Subject: RE: L131 Pressure Restoration Filing Timeline

Michelle,
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That's fine, we'll deliver it early just so we can move on to other things. I'm told this is a short filing
compared to both the Peninsula and Topock, though you can be judge when you see it.

Thanks.
Shilpa

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 4:25 PM

To:[Redacted | Halligan, Julie; Shori, Sunil

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: L131 Pressure Restoration Filing Timeline

Our staff will not be able to look at the filing until the 15=,

Michelle

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 3:29 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle; Halligan, Julie; Shori, Sunil

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: L131 Pressure Restoration Filing Timeline

Michelle:
Yes, it was our intent to have a CPSD letter on the adequacy by May 14. But we’ve adjusted our
schedule based on CPSD’s availability. Assuming we can get ALl approval for the suggested procedural

schedule below, our schedule would be as follows:

Pre-F ing Schedule:

ay 10, 2012 Early sharing with CPSD

May 14, 2012 Notify parties on Service List R.11-02-019 of intent to file

May 23, 2012 CPSD provides letter on adequacy of filing**
**For any major issues, the sooner the better so we can avoid both CPSD and PG&E working over that Memorial
Day weekend.

Proposed Procedural Schedule:

By May 31, 2012 File 131 Restoration Request
Week of June 18, 2012 Hearing

July 3, 2012 Proposed Decision

July 23, 2012 Opening Comments on PD
July 30, 2012 Reply Comments on PD
August 2, 2012 Final Decision
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Since L131 is a critical line during warm weather, it is crucial that we restore pressure in early August.
PG&E will ask for approval of the procedural schedule when we file our restoration request in late
May. | hope these adjustments will help accommodate your busy schedule. Please let me know if you
have any guestions,

hanle

Redac
ted

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 11:49 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Halligan, Julie

Cc: Shori, Sunil;|Redacted

Subject: RE: L131 Pressure Restoration Filing Timeline

Shilpa- Our staff is completely booked the next two weeks with other assignments that
can’t be moved. The 15+ is really the first point at which they will be able to begin
review of the pre-review filing. Were you expecting that on the 5/14 date you would
have CPSD letter on the adequacy of the filing or would that be later in the process?
Thank you.

Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 4:32 PM

To: Halligan, Julie; Cooke, Michelle

Cc: Shori, Sunil;Redacted

Subject: FW: L131 Pressure Restoration Filing Timeline

Also including Julie and Michelle as a heads-up.

From: |Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 4:30 PM

To: sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.ao
CciRedacted

Subject: L131 Pressure Restoration Filing Timeline

Sunil:

As a follow-up to our Revised Pressure Restoration Timeline for 2012 filings (attached), PG&E is on
track to file a request for restoration of L131 in late-May. Due to wet weather in March, we were
slightly delayed in our hydrotesting efforts. In order to get a full package of supporting information for
your pre-review, we propose an early sharing of our filing to CPSD on Thursday, May 3. Our proposed
filing schedule would allow for 8 business days for your review of the full package.

As shown in PG&E’s 12-month timeline, we generally plan to file approximately two to three months in
advance of the needed pressure restoration. Line 131 is an essential alternate supply to Milpitas and
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the San Francisco Peninsula. There will be potential impact under warmer demand conditions if the
capacity of the primary supply is diminished and L131 pressure is not restored. Deliveries to Milpitas
and Hollister and downstream noncore customers are particularly at risk during warm summer
weather. Because of this risk, our proposed schedule calls for a Commission decision at the August 2
Commission meeting.

May 3, 2012 Early sharing with CPSD (8 business days for review)
May 8, 2012 Notify parties on Service List R.11-02-019 of plan to file

May 14, 2012 Incorporate feedback from CPSD and prepare/process filing

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

~

Redact
ed
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